3 MONTHS TO GO!!!

CARLTON
CARNIVALI!

1976-1990

°0

O Come join us on
23 June 2018 to
celebrate!

1976 -273 primary students
enrolled and enrolments

continued to climb.

-

1986 - Mr John Hegarty
- /

6 principals took charge of
Carlton during this time:

1976 - Miss Beverley Prigg
1978 - Mr Bill Whalley
1981 - Mr Harold Doig
1982 - Mr Robert Smith

1983 - Mr Ian McCowan

/ 1977 P & C donation
cards re- introduced to
raise funds.

Canteen was renovated.

Windows in school
replaced with
aluminium.

The cottages in Cameron
Street were purchased
by Department of
Education.

There were 3
kindergarten classes
with 36, 37 and 36
children in them.

The wooden climbing
quipment was installed.

/

\

1976 Introduction of
Maths and reading text

books was discussed.
Fencing of the vacant
block commenced.

1989 A school cookbook
was published.
6 computers were now
in the school
Year 3 and Year 6 sat the
Basic SKills Test
The end of Byrnes St at
Percival St was closed

1985 Oval was used by
community after school
and on weekends.

1981 The new four term
years commenced.
The school was 60%
ethnic with a large

Macedonian and Greek
population.

New sports uniform was
introduced

L ) Summer uniform is to be changed.

4 N\ Ve DY 1980 Ceiling fans
1978 Parking o0 T el were installed in
1988 Carlton celebrated Australia’s bicentennial with a great
problems : - classrooms
around the parade and a ceremony where two native Australian trees :
school. were planted beside the flagpole. Mr Charles Williams, the Mr Ron Rathbone,
Canteen oldest ex-student (pictured - who attended between 1920- ex student and _
helpers 1934) was given the honour of planting a tree. iy it R kila s
needed. \_ ) the new Patron of
Canteen the School.
became a sub 1979 Some demountable classrooms arrived for the school. A demonstration of
commitee of Class size reduced to 31. the use of a
the P & C. 180 trees are now planted around the new grass area. computer was held.




